

State of South Dakota

SEVENTY-EIGHTH SESSION
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2003

400I0210

HOUSE BILL NO. 1041

Introduced by: The Committee on Education at the request of the Department of Education
and Cultural Affairs

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to revise certain provisions regarding the time spent in
2 conducting teacher-parent conferences and in-service training during the school term.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That § 13-26-4 be amended to read as follows:

5 13-26-4. A school may have teacher-parent conferences during the school year and not more
6 than ~~three such days~~ 16.5 hours may be counted as ~~days~~ hours in session.

7 Section 2. That § 13-26-4.1 be amended to read as follows:

8 13-26-4.1. The school board may designate a maximum of ~~one~~ 5.5 hours of the ~~three~~ 16.5
9 session ~~days~~ hours provided for in § 13-26-4 as in-service teacher training ~~days~~.

